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From: Visiting Angels of Bradenton & Manatee Co [TenderLovmgCaregwers@venzon net]

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 5:19 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request TENDER LOVING CAREGIVERS LLC Document Number

108000057076

i nee;d to update my mailing address. The new address for both the Mailibg and Owner will be:

3146 East Venice Ave
Venice, FL 34292

| continue to receive mail at both the addresses below for mailing and registrant through the next Annual Report

Filing date. Ican submit the change then, or provide it to your office nowf.

Florida Limited Liability Company
TENDER LOVING CAREGIVERS, LLC
Filing Information

Dogument Number LO8000057076
FEI/EIN Number 262768970

Date Filed 06/10/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 06/09/2008

Principal Address

100 THIRD AVENUE WEST
BRADENTON FL 34205

Mailing Address

100 THIRD AVENUE WEST
BRADENTON FL 34205

Changed 04/06/2009
Registered Agent Name & Address

VAN DYKE, THOMAS L
1704 SANDY CT
VENICE FL 34293 US

Address Changed: 04/06/2009

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title CFO

VAN DYKE, THOMAS L
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